

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundredth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with
the Revised Statutes of 1954, Chapter 10, Section 27, Subsection VI.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL

AUGUSTA, MAINE

1961

Private and Special Laws

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the One Hundredth Legislature

1961

of the same. This act shall take effect for all the purposes hereof immediately upon its acceptance by a majority of the legal voters voting at said town meeting.

The result of the vote shall be declared by the municipal officers of the Town of Caribou and due certificate thereof shall be filed by the town clerk with the Secretary of State.

Effective February 14, 1961

Chapter 16

AN ACT Relating to Limit of Endowment Fund of Foxcroft Academy.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

P. & S. L., 1823, c. 185, § 1, amended. Section 1 of chapter 185 of the private and special laws of 1823, as amended by chapter 16 of the private and special laws of 1923, is further amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 1. **Income from endowment fund.** Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives, in Legislature Assembled, That Joseph E. Foxcroft, William Emerson, Daniel Wilkins, Thomas Williams, John Bradbury, Samuel Chamberlain, James S. Holmes, Phillip Greeley, Joshua Carpenter, Joseph Kelsey, Samuel M'Clanathan, Samuel C. Clark and Jasan Hassel, and their successors forever, be, and they hereby are, constituted and made a body politic, by the name of the Trustees of Foxcroft Academy; with power to prosecute and defend suits at law; to have a common seal, and to alter it at pleasure; to establish an academy at Foxcroft, in the County of Penobscot, for the promotion of literature, science, morality and piety; to make any by-laws for the management of their affairs not repugnant to the laws of the State, and to choose such officers as they deem proper; to hold any property, real and personal, by gift, grant or otherwise ~~the yearly income of which shall not exceed the sum of fifteen thousand dollars~~; and to receive all property which may heretofore have been given or subscribed for the benefit of such academy.'

Effective September 16, 1961

Chapter 17

AN ACT Increasing Number of Trustees and Executive Committee of Lincoln Academy.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. **Charter of Lincoln Academy, amended.** Section 5 of the charter of Lincoln Academy, in Newcastle, incorporated by private and special act of the General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, passed February 23, 1801, and repealed and replaced by chapter 29 of the private and special laws of 1945, is amended to read as follows:

'**Sec. 5. Trustees.** The number of trustees shall not at any time be more than ~~15~~ 15, exclusive of any honorary trustees that may from time to time be voted in by the board. These trustees shall be resolved into 3 classes of ~~5~~ 5 each. These classes shall at first be elected for terms of 1, 2 and 3 years, respectively, and upon the expiration of the term each class shall be filled by the election of ~~5~~ 5 trustees for a term of 3 years. ~~Five~~ Six trustees shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.'

Sec. 2. Intent. It is the intent of this act to increase the membership of the trustees of Lincoln Academy to 15 members and to elect 3 additional members to serve with the members already in office. The 3 new members thus elected shall designate by lot one member to serve for one year, one to serve for 2 years and one to serve for 3 years; and thereafter such members shall fall within the classes designated in section 1 and shall be elected for 3 years. It is not the intent of this act to terminate the terms of office of the trustees already in office.

Sec. 3. Charter of Lincoln Academy, amended. Section 6 of the charter of Lincoln Academy, in Newcastle, incorporated by private and special act of the General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, passed February 23, 1801, and repealed and replaced by chapter 29 of the private and special laws of 1945, is amended to read as follows:

'**Sec. 6. Officers elected annually.** There shall be a president, vice-president, secretary, treasurer and an executive committee. The executive committee shall consist of ~~the officers and 3 members~~ president to serve ~~ex officio~~. The officers, with the exception of the executive committee, shall be elected annually. The executive committee, ~~with the exception of the officers~~, shall first be elected one for a term of one year, one for a term of 2 years and one for a term of 3 years, and as each term expires a member of the executive committee shall be elected for a period of 3 years. The officers and members of the executive committee shall be elected from members of the board of trustees and their acts shall be governed by the by-laws of the corporation.'

Effective September 16, 1961

Chapter 18

AN ACT Relating to Maintenance of the Waldo-Hancock Bridge.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. Maintenance of Waldo-Hancock Bridge. The Waldo-Hancock Bridge shall hereafter be maintained by the State Highway Commission and any funds remaining to the credit of said bridge shall be transferred to the maintenance account of the Bridge Division of the State Highway Commission.

Sec. 2. P. & S. L., 1929, c. 126, repealed. Chapter 126 of the private and special laws of 1929, as amended, is repealed.

Effective September 16, 1961